MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of IInd sitting 8th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 20.12.2021 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

| 1. Shri. A. L Ja | | Chairman | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| Chairman, N 2. Shri Ashok S | | Member | | |
| Member Sec 3. Dr. Nitin Goy | cretary, M.P.C. Board. yal | Member | | |
| Chief Scienti 4. Shri P.K. Mir | ist, NEERI, Mumbai rashe, | Member Convener | | |
| Assistant Se | ecretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | | | |
| Additional Chief Se granted. | ecretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Shri P.P. Nandusekar | Technical Advisor, MIDC leave of absence was | | |
| Following Officer of | f MPCB were present for the meeting: | | | |
| 1. Shri Dr. V.M | • | Invitee Member | | |
| 2. Shri Dr. Y.B. | or (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. . Sontakke, or (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member | | |
| 3. Shri. Dr. A.R | | Invitee Member | | |
| 4. Shri N.N. Gu | | Invitee Member | | |
| Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 21 of Consent Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken: | | | | |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|--|--|--------------------------|--|
| | Booklet No. 21 | | | | |
| 1 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102768 | JSW STEEL PLANT READY MIX CONCRETE PLANTS 28,29,& 115 of KHAR KARAV VILLAGE & BENEGHAT VILLAGE GEETAPURAM DOLVI, Tal-PEN, Dist-Raigad | APPROVED Renewal of consent for Ready Mix Concrete (RMC) Plant | 31.01.2026 | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Ready Mix Concrete (RMC) Plant- 823680 MT/A. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent for RMC Plant</u> by imposing standard conditions of RMC plant and following condictions 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions |
| 2 | MPCB- | Mukand Ltd. | APPROVED | 28.02.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of |
| | CONSENT- 0000104187 | 57,80,51,71 Kalwa Dis. Thane | Renewal | | consent. Committee also noted that, the said case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and was decided to defer the case & call the PP for presentation along with improvement plan towards reduction of TDS parameter. Committee further also noted that, PP has made presentation and explained their initiatives towards reduction in TDS concentration in effluent which includes separation of strong & weak acid streams, disposal of strong acid i.e. spent acid directly to the Authorized Acid Regeneration Plant, and treatment of rinse water in the ETP. |

| | | | | | After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining details of the ETP and its adequacy report from reputed institute like IITB. Also obtaining last two years manifests for the disposal of Hazardous waste including spent acid / pickling residue. |
|---|---------------------------------|---|---|------------------|--|
| 3 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104615 | Seya Industries Ltd., Plot No. T- 13/14, MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate | Up to 30.02.2023 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organic Chemicals along with additional 2 Nos. of Coal fired Boilers 12 TPH & 4 TPH LSHS fired. Committee further noted that, Board has recently issued Closure directions on 01.12.2021 to the industry due to non-compliance of Consent conditions and subsequently issued Conditional restart directions on 14.12.2021 by verifying the compliance and forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of Consent</u> for short period of 6 month up to 30.06.2022 by imposing the following conditions; PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in conditional restart directions dtd. 14.12.2021. The by-products shall be disposed of as per the guidelines of MPCB/CPCB |

| | | | | | 3. PP shall top-up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Operate fees. |
|---|---|--|------------|--|--|
| 4 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105431 Bandhi Info-Tech Park, Hinjewadi, Phase-II, Village. Mann, Tal. Mulshi, | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) | 28.02.2026 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for IT Park Project with increase in CI on total Plot Area of 4,61,264 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 4,57,834.345 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 6,22,619 Sq.m. | |
| | | Dist. Pune- 411057. | | | Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and issued show cause notice for enhancement in CI by Rs. 840.82 Crs without obtaining prior permission of the Board, non-submission of E- waste annual returns. |
| | | | | | Committee further noted the reply submitted towards SCN issued is satisfactory. |
| | | | | | After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent</u> by imposing the following conditions. |
| | | | | | PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for |

| | | | | gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. |
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 5 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107252 | M/s. Western Coalfields Limited, Dinesh Open Cast mine,Makardhokra Sub Area , near Hevati village, Tal- Umred, Dist- Nagpur | NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Open cast Coal Mine- 4.2 MTPA. Committee desires to know the details of pollution control system adopted, mine closure plan, compliance of Environmental Clearance & consent conditions. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to call PP for presentation</u> on above points. |
| 6 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107261 | M/s. Western Coal Fields Ltd. Umred Open Cast Mine Post-Sirpur, Tal- Umre, Dist-Nagpur. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Open cast Coal Mine-4.9 MTPA. Committee desires to know the details of pollution control system adopted, mine closure plan, compliance of Environmental Clearance & consent conditions. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to call PP for</u> <u>presentation</u> on above points. |

| 7 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106999 | Western Coalfields Limited, Ukni Opencast Mine Ukni-Junad Sub Area, Near Ukni village, Po Ukni, Tal Wani, Dist Yavatmal. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of consent with increase in CI. | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for Open case coal mine -2.2 MTPA. Committee desires to know the details of pollution control system adopted, mine closure plan, compliance of Environmental Clearance & consent conditions. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to call PP for</u> <u>presentation on above points.</u> |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|---|
| 8 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107102 | Western Coalfields Limited, Kolar Pimpri Extension OCP Kolar Pimpri- Pimpalgaon Sub Area, Near Borgaon Village ,Po Ukni, Tal Wani, Dist Yavatmal. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of consent with increase in CI | Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for open cast coal mine 1.5 MTPA. Committee desires to know the details of pollution control system adopted, mine closure plan, compliance of Environmental Clearance & consent conditions. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to call PP for</u> <u>presentation</u> on above points. |
| 9 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109729 | M/s. WESTERN COALFIELDS LIMITED, BHATADI OPENCAST MINE P.O. Bhatadi, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of consent with decrease in CI | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for coal mining- 1.465 MTPA. Committee desires to know the details of pollution control system adopted, mine closure plan, compliance of Environmental Clearance & consent conditions. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to call PP for</u> <u>presentation</u> on above points. |
| 10 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109836 | M/s. WESTERN COALFIELDS LIMITED, Durgapur Opencast Mine | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for Coal Mine-3.0 MTPA. |

| | | P.O. Durgapur, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur | Renewal of consent with increase in Cl | Committee desires to know the details of pollution control system adopted, mine closure plan, compliance of Environmental Clearance & consent conditions. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to call PP for</u> <u>presentation</u> on above points. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|--|
| 11 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111260 | Mumbai International Airport Ltd 1st floor, Terminal 1-B, Santacruz (East), Mumbai- 400099. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent. Committee also noted that, the case was earlier discussed in CAC meeting held on 03/058/2021, 17/08/2021 & 20/08/2021 and issued show cause notice towards STP outlet JVS exceedance, increased in CI prior permission of the Board, non-submission of disposal details of plastic, disposal of HW arises from cargo, EV policy compliance & D.G. set details. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted their reply pointwise. However, there is lack of clarity regarding implementation of Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (Manufacture, usage, sale, Transport, Handling, and storage) Notification 2018, Scientific disposal of Hazardous waste. |
| 12 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109109 | Sasti OC Mine PO-Sasti, Tal- Rajura, Dist- Chandrapur . | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of consent with increase in CI | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mine-2.0 MTPA. Committee desires to know the details of pollution control system adopted, mine closure plan, compliance of Environmental Clearance & consent conditions. |

| | | | | | After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to call PP for</u> <u>presentation</u> on above points |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|--|
| 13 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111757 | Uttam Value Steels Limited 162,144,369,370,3 71 Bhugaon Link Road ,Tal & dist. Wardha Wardha | APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI | 31.05.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decreased CI for manufacturing of Cold Rolled Coils & Sheets- 18750 MT/M, Galvanised Coils & Sheets- 18750 MT/M, Oxygen- 200 Ton/day, Nitrogen - 6500 m3/hr. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and issued SCN due to noncompliance of consent condition No. 11,12,13 & failed to submit the details of Bank Account in which earmarked amount is deposited as per direction given vide dated 04.01.2021. Accordingly, PP has submitted the compliance report which is satisfactory. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. By forfeiting the BG of 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance & shall submit top up BG to form the sum of BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall comply the direction issued by Board vide No. BO/CAC-cell/RO(Nagpur)/TB-210104-FTS0012, dated 04.01.2021. PP shall submit the monthly progress report to Board office towards compliance of time bound programme for upgradation of Acid Recovery Plant & APCs. PP shall curtail pickling activity till full-fledged upgradation of ARP in place. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any. |

| 14 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111959 | Asian Colour Coated Ispat Limited Village Dahivali, Pen Khopoli Road Pali Phata, Near Khalapur Toll Plaza, Tal:- Kahalapur, Dist:- Raigad | APPROVED Renewal | 31.05.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of H.R. Coils, C.R. Coils, Galvanized coils & Sheets and CCL Coils. Committee also noted that, the said case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and issued SCN for refusal of consent due to non-compliances. Committee further noted that, PP has complied with the earlier non-compliances which has verified by the SRO. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve consented norms. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining detailed water budget and details of the RO & MEE including its adequacy. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|--|------------|---|
| 15 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112645 | Uttam Galva Metallics Limited Various Numbers, Existing plant Bhugaon Link Road ,Wardha -442001 Wardha | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI | 31.07.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Hot Metal from blast furnace (captive consumption) - 4,72,000 MT/A, Sinters (captive consumption) - 7,68,000 MT/A, Metallurgical Coke - 2,00,000 MT/A, Granulated Slag - 1,58,260 MT/A, Coal Tar - 8400 MT/A. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & issued SCN for refusal of consent for not complying conditions of conditional restart direction issued on 24.02.2021. Subsequently, PP has submitted the compliance report. |

| | | | | | After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees if any. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|------------------|--|
| 16 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107595 | ACG Pam Pharma Technologies Private Limited, S. Nos. 821(b)(2), Khandala, Shirwal, Satara 412801. | APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Modernization, Renewal, Amendment for name change & Amalgamation | Up to 31.03.2026 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for modernized Plant & Machinery and renewal of Consent to Operate (amalgamation) with change in name from M/s ACG Metalcrafts Pvt. Ltd. to M/s ACG Pam Pharma Technologies Private Limited. Committee also noted that, the said case was discussed in earlier CAC and issued SCN for refusal on 12.10.2021 due to increase in H.W. generation quantity without obtaining prior permission. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted reply to the SCN and reported that, excess sludge generated is due to cleaning of ETP during COVID lockdown period resulting higher generation of sludge quantity which was disposed at CHWTSDF (MEPL Ranjangaon). After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> 1st Operate for modernized Plant & Machinery and renewal of Consent to Operate (amalgamation) with change in name from M/s ACG Metalcrafts Pvt. Ltd. to |

| | | | | M/s ACG Pam Pharma Technologies Private Limited by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards. Treated effluent shall be recycled into process, for secondary/ utility purposes. 2. PP shall operate & maintain STP to achieve Consented standards and treated domestic effluent shall be recycled for toilet flushing, utility purposes and for gardening. 3. PP shall top-up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|---|
| 17 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112667 | Bharat Forge Ltd. Mundhwa 72/76 Mundhwa Pune Haveli | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal with increase in CI and change in unit of measurement of Machining Component production from Nos/A to MT/A and merging of five sub products to single product as machining components | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in capital investment & merging of five sub-products of machining components as a single product as machining components with change in unit of measurement from Nos/A to MT/A & with phosphating activity. Committee also noted that, land available for disposal of treated sewage is inadequate. Committee further noted that, Board has issued proposed directions for non-operation of one ETP & stored untreated effluent, disposal of untreated effluent/sewage outside the factory premises. Further not submitted any plan towards switching over to cleaner fuel. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation</u> on above non- compliances. |

| 18 | MPCB- | Kolte-Patil I-Ven | APPROVED | 31.03.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of |
|----|------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------|--|
| | CONSENT- | Township (Pune) | Renewal of | | Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I & II) for |
| | 0000114614 | Ltd. | Consent to | | residential buildings at Sectors R2, R6, R7, School |
| | | S. No, 74 & New | Operate (part-I & | | building and fire station & Sector R3 & R4 having Total |
| | | 86, Village. Jambhe | II) for residential | | plot area of 16,28,405.50 Sq.m and Total Construction |
| | | Marunji, Nere, Tal. | buildings at | | BUA 4,26,423.56 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA |
| | | Mulshi, Dist. Pune. | Sectors R2, R6, | | of 14,50,972.52 Sq.m. |
| | | | R7, School | | |
| | | | building and fire | | Committee also noted that, PP has provided 6 Nos. of |
| | | | station & Sector | | STP of 2545 CMD capacity and treated sewage is |
| | | | R3 & R4 | | being reused for flushing & gardening purpose. |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | After due deliberation, it was decided to grant |
| | | | | | renewal of consent by imposing the following |
| | | | | | conditions. |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the |
| | | | | | treated domestic effluent standard for the |
| | | | | | parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection |
| | | | | | facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for |
| | | | | | secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- |
| | | | | | conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting |
| | | | | | etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for |
| | | | | | gardening and/ or connected to local body |
| | | | | | sewer line with water metering system. |
| | | | | | 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste |
| | | | | | digester along with composting facility/bio- |
| | | | | | digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet |
| | | | | | garbage. |
| | | | | | 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for |
| | | | | | electric vehicles at least 30% of total available |
| | | | | | parking slots. |
| | | | | | 5. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh |
| | | | | | towards O & M of Pollution Control System and |
| | | | | | compliance of Consent conditions |

| 19 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114412 | Duet india (pune)Pvt.Ltd Sr. No. 197/3, 5th milestone, Viman Nagar, Pune-Nagar Road, Pune- 411014. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate | 31.05.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Restaurant, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 215 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 23,225.50 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 23,034.20 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|------------|---|

| 20 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115025 | Brintons Carpets Asia Pvt Ltd. Gat No. 414/415/416 Urawade Mulshi | APPROVED Renewal of consent | 30.06.2022 | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of spinning Yarn-261 MT/M, Dyed yarn-175 MT/M and weaving of carpet-1,50,000 Sq.mtrs /M. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage resp and treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Also, provided dust collector to boiler section as APCS and obtained membership of CHWTSDF. After due deliberation <u>it was decided to grant short</u> renewal of consent up to 30.06.2022 by forfeiting BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards JVS exceedance and imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall comply with the Boards circular towards use of clean fuel. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards O & |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|------------|--|
| 21 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110318 | M/S. JET AIRWAYS (INDIA) LTD. At. C-68, CTS. No. 4207, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Andheri, Mumbai-400051. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of Consent to Operate | | M of PCS. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Commercial Complex Building project 'Godrej BKC' having Total plot area of 10,309.54 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,13,854.74 Sq.m. Committee desires to know the use of the said property/activities performed in the premises, details of pollution control system provided and compliance of Environmental Clearance & Consent conditions. |

| | | | | | After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the</u> <u>case and call PP for technical presentation</u> on above points. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|------------|--|
| 22 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116725 | Mumbai International Airport Ltd Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport, 1st floor, Terminal 1-B, Santacruz (East), Mumbai- 400099. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate | 31.05.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Building No. 5 Multi-level Car Parking-2, Santacruz (part of non-operational area (landside) development of Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport, out of total six buildings project) having Total Plot Area of 7,700 Sq.m and Construction Built up area of 31,180 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 43,474 Sq.m for Bldg No. 5. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and provided STP. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant renewal of consent</u> by imposing the following condition. PP shall operate the STP scientifically to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. |

| | | | | | PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio- digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall use battery operated electric vehicles in CSMIA. Hazardous Waste from cargo facility shall be disposed of through CHWTSDF. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|---|
| 23 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116900 | JSW Energy Ltd 41,42 At village Nandiwade, Post- Jaigad, Tal & Dist- Ratnagiri. | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI | 31.08.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal based thermal power plant of capacity 1200 MW (4 x 300 MW). Committee also noted about the NGT court case field against the unit at Pune branch in 2017 which is presently adjourned. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for one year period without prejudice to the order passed/being passed by Hon'ble NGT by imposing the following conditions. PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS to achieve the emission Standards. PP shall dispose of legacy pond ash regularly. PP shall submit the BGs as per BG regime of Thermal Power Plant and extend the existing BG for the period up to 31.12.2025. |
| 24 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117420 | CEAT LTD 82 Satpur MIDC Nashik | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation of product quantities year wise. |

| | | | Renewal of consent with amalgamation of product quantities in year wise | | Committee also noted that, source emission monitoring reports exceeding the consented standards. Committee desires to know the details of air/water pollution control system with its adequacy, land available for disposal of treated effluent, details of production quantity and Bank Guarantee compliance status. After due deliberation, i <u>t was decided to defert the</u> <u>case and call the PP for technical presentation</u> on above points. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|------------|---|
| 25 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117064 | Endurance Technologies Ltd. Plot No. B - 1/2, 1/3 MIDC CHAKAN, Village - Nighoje Khed | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal | 31.07.2026 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in capital investment without change in production quantity. Committee also noted that, PP has not provided treatment facility for Reverse Osmosis reject effluent and same is used on land for gardening after mixing with treated sewage. Further, noted that, JVS (STP Outlet) collected on 18/8/2021 exceeding the consented standard. After due deliberation, i <u>t was decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances. |
| 26 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113442 | M/s. ZF Steering Gear (India) Ltd Plot No 1242/44 Plot No. 1242/44 Vadhu (BK) Talika Shirur Dist Pune Shirur | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent without any change. Committee also noted that, PP has carried out additional activities without permission of the Board, not submitted affidavit as per existing Consent condition towards not to use ground water, performance of ETP/STP not satisfactory as JVS exceeded the consented norms, inadequate land for |

| | | | | disposal of treated effluent/sewage, not-provided APC to pretreatment line. After due deliberation, i <u>t was decided to defer the</u> <u>case and issue show cause notice for</u> above non- compliances. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|--|
| 27 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117565 | Sanvo Resorts Pvt. Ltd. (Marathon Nexzone), Village Kolkhe, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Re-validation of Consent to Establish | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of re- validation of Consent to Establish for remaining construction BUA of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA "Marathon Nexzone" on total plot area 1,14,920 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 4,83,248.27 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 7,53,983.27 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted copy of approved plans, design details of STP & Composting facility and not applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for Building S-1 & S-2. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case and grant SCN for refusal due to above</u> <u>lapses.</u> |
| 28 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118335 | Bajaj Auto Limited Survey No. 51A, 82,67,86 Akurdi Haveli | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate, existing consent was valid upto 30/9/2021 for mfg of Motorized Two-Wheeler & CKD packs. Committee also noted that, PP has stopped the commercial production of Motorized Two-Wheeler & CKD packs and presently carrying out R&D Activity, mfg proto vehicles, operating foundry & machine shop, tool engineering (fixture & dies) and there is no clarity about operational status of existing plant & machinery for applied activity. |

| 29 | MPCB- | CEAT LIMITED | Renewal consent | Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted justification towards increased CI. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances. This case was discussed & approved in CAC meeting |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|--|
| 23 | CONSENT- 0000118753 | Plot No. SZ-39 M.I.D.C. Butibori HIGNA | with increase in CI & amalgamation of consent | dated 13.10.2021 & 29.10.2021 along with another application of the unit vide UAN No. 118939. |
| 30 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118267 | M/s. Tata Motors. Ltd. - Pimpri, Pune - 411018 Haveli | APPROVED Renewal | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in capital investment without change in production quantity. After due deliberation, i<u>t was decided to grant plain</u> renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant and Air Pollution Control Systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. 3. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. |
| 31 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118462 | Tata Motors Ltd. Sector No.15 & 15A Passenger Car Unit, PCNTDA, Chikhali, Pune- 411062 Haveli | APPROVED Renewal | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in capital investment without change in production quantity. After due deliberation, i <u>t was decided to grant plain</u> <u>renewal</u> of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically to achieve the consented norms. |

| | | | | | PP shall recycle 3162 CMD treated effluent for various purposes and remaining 678 CMD shall be used on land for gardening purpose. PP shall operate the Air Pollution Control Systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|------------|--|
| 32 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118906 | EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT (INDIA) PVT.LTD Plot No.C-1 Talegaon Industrial Area Phase-II, Village. Mindewadi Maval | APPROVED Renewal | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in capital investment without change in production quantity. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant and Air Pollution Control Systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system 3. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. |
| 33 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117597 | M/s. Panchshil Corporate Park Pvt. Ltd (Hotel Ritz Carlton) Sr. No. 103, Hissa No. 2, CTS No - 1934 -1943, Off Airport Road, Opp. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) with increase in CI. | 30.09.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Restaurant, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 198 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 52,700 Sq.m and Construction Built Up Area of 32,152.47 Sq.m with an increase in CI. |

IInd sitting 8th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 21) dtd. 20.12.2021 of Consent to Operate/Renewal)

| | | IBM, Yerwada, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune. 411006 | | | Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and OWC. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> renewal of consent to Operate with an increase in <u>CI</u> by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh |
|----|---------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|------------|---|
| | | | | | towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. |
| 34 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118428 | UTTAM GALVA STEELS LTD Village-Narangi, At Post-Donvat, Tal- Khalapur, Dist- Raigad. | APPROVED Renewal of consent | 31.08.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for (Coal based power generation plant) 2 x 30 MW. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period by imposing the following conditions: |

| | | | | | PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms PP shall submit/extend the BG as per the schedule-III of earlier consent for the period up to 31.08.2023. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|---|
| 35 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117853 | Mahindra and Mahindra Limited S. NO. 159 Kandivali Mumbai Suburban | APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI | 30.09.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI towards replacement of energy efferent and environment friendly machinery modifications. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining information about increased CI with bifurcation and details of energy efficient and environment friendly machinery. |
| 36 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119677 | M/s Ambuja Cements Ltd. (Unit: Maratha Cement Works) Village-Upparwahi, Tal- Korpana,Dist- Chandrapur | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI | 31.10.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for mfg of (1) Clinker 2.85 MMT/A, (2) Cement- 4.75 MMT/A (3) Electricity 70 MW (Captive power Plant), (4) AFR feeding system 650 T/Day. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with BG of |

| | | | | Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|---|
| 37 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120028 | FRIGORIFICO ALLANA PRIVATE LIMITED GUT NO. 74 to 83 & 86 to 88 GEVRAI VILLAGE, PAITHAN ROAD AURANGABAD | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of consent with increase in CI | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for slaughtering and meat processing activity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage and treated effluent partly reused and remaining dispose on land for gardening. Also, provided dust collector to boiler section as APCS. Committee desires to know the measures adopted for control of smell nuisance, adequacy of existing pollution control system and compliance of all consent conditions. After due deliberation <u>it was decided to issue SCN</u> <u>for refusal of consent</u> for above non-compliances. |
| 38 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120100 | Macrotech Developers Ltd., Siena A & B Savana A & B Kalyan, Dist. Thane. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of Consent to Operate for Residential Buildings (Part-V) | Committee noted that PP has applied grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Residential Buildings of Part-V) for Residential Buildings Siena A, Siena B, Savaana A & Savaana B on total plot area 14,54,275 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 51,167 sq. mtrs. out of 20,22,789 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted copy of approved plan, details of land available for use of treated effluent on land for gardening purpose, performance of existing pollution control facility i.e. STP & Composting facility, details of the various permissions obtained from the Local Authorities like water supply, drainage permission etc. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with above details |

| | | | | | and justification towards submission of bifurcated/separate application for the same premises. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|--|
| 39 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119598 | The Bombay Dyeing and Manufacturing Company Limited. Plot No A-1 MIDC Industrial Area, Patalganga Khalapur, Dist: Raigad. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in Cl | 30.09.2022 | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Polyester Staple Fibre /Chips -500 MT/D with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent disposed to CETP. Also, provided ESP to coal fired boiler as APCS and obtained CHWTSDF membership. After due deliberation it was decided to grant short renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. |
| 40 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119994 | Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd A-22/2/3, MIDC Mahad Dist Raigad Mahad Mahad | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in capital investment. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted technical details of Electrostatic Precipitator including completion certificate of ESP supplier. After due deliberation <u>it was decided to defer the case</u> and resubmit after compliance reverification. |

| 41 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116824 | BILT GRAPHIC PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for existing products and qty with decrease in CI. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|--|
| | | BALLARPUR Dist: Chandrapur. | Renewal of consent with decrease in CI | Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent discharged to River Wardha. Also, provided ESP to Boiler. |
| | | | | Committee desired to know the treatment system provided for bleaching effluent, adopted for color removal system, correct estimation of water, including high COD stream (Cooking section), proposal towards use of treated effluent on for irrigation, Sanitation practices adopted and action plan for reduction in BOD etc. |
| | | | | After due deliberation <u>it was decided to keep this</u> <u>case in abeyance</u> and decided to call for presentation on above points. |
| 42 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120324 | Macrotech Developers Ltd., Wing J & K, Kolshet Road, Thane. | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) | Committee noted that PP has applied grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Residential Towers J & K on total plot area 2,79,522.66 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 43,917.04 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 14,10,519.89 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted copy of approved plan, details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose, performance of existing pollution control facility i.e. STP & Composting facility, details of the various permissions obtained from the Local Authorities like water supply, Sewer line connection, drainage permission etc. |

| | | | | | After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the</u> <u>case and call PP for presentation</u> along with above details. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|--|
| 43 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120041 | M/s Maharashtra Cement Plant (A unit of Shree Cement Ltd.) Gut No. (village Kangaon-672,677,- 681 & 683 & Patas- 733) Near Patas railway station,Village Patas & Kangaon, Taluka Daund, District Pune, Maharashtra Daund | APPROVED Renewal of consent | 31.10.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC), Pozzolona Portland Cement (PPC), Portland Slag Cement (PSC) & Composite Cement - 3.0 Million TPA, Hot Air Generator (10 Million K cal/Hr)- 1 No., Captive Railway Siding- 1 No. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall extend the existing BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh for the period up to 31.10.2025 and submit the fresh BG of Rs.20.0 Lakh valid for the period up to 31.10.2025 towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control system & towards compliance of consent and EC conditions. |
| 44 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120167 | UltraTech Cement Limited, Unit- Manikgarh Cement Works and Manikgarh Cement Works II 146 to 163 Gadchandur, Tal- Korpana, Dist- Chandrapur | NOT APPROVED (Deferred) Renewal of consent with increase in CI | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for mfg of Cement-6.0 MTPA, Electricity generation (CPP) 60 MW & 15 MW and AFR feeding system-250 MT/day. Committee also noted that, PP is operating RMC without consent, not calibrated OCEMS & CAAQMS and poor performance of Air Pollution Control systems. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the</u> <u>case and issue show cause notice</u> for refusal of |

| | | | | | consent and call the PP for presentation for above non- compliances. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|-------------------|--|
| 45 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120278 | PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED GUT NO 194/A/A, 195/A/1, 196/2 PRAVARANAGAR ,RAHATA, DIST- AHMEDNAGAR | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in Cl | 31.07.2023 | Committee noted that, PP has applied renewal of consent for 30 MW Cogen Power Plant. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of pollution control system and towards compliance of consent and EC conditions. |
| 46 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118429 | ORIENT CEMENT LTD. CLINKER GRINDING UNIT 166,162, 173 to 175, 736 to 744, 2495, 898/1. At NH 6, PO. Nashirabad, Tal & Dist-Jalgaon | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI | 31.10.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for cement-OPC & PPC (Clinker Grinding Unit- 190010 Ton/M. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall utilize the chemical gypsum as a raw material in cement mill for co-processing. 2. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance and consent conditions and submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of same and also extend the existing BG for the period up to 31.03.2023. |
| 47 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120865 | Imagicaa World Entertainment Ltd. (Hotel - Adlabs | APPROVED | Up to 31.08.2022. | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for hotel activity with 287 Nos. of Rooms including swimming pool & laundry activity on total plot area 33,861.77 sq. mtrs. for total |

| | | Entertainment Limited) S. No. 69, 70/2, 70/3, 70/4, 70/5, 70/6, 70/7, Vadval Village, Khopoli- Pali Road, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad. | Renewal of Consent to Operate | | construction BUA 23,731.53 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 84,124.30 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP & Composting facility. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent</u> by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate ETP to achieve Consented standards & recycle treated effluent for toilet flushing and cooling tower make up. 2. PP shall operate STP to achieve Consented standards and treated effluent for toilet flushing and gardening. 3. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Regional Officer shall return old BG after obtaining fresh BG. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|--|------------|--|
| | | | | | Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees of Rs. 5,000/- towards increase in C.I. |
| 48 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120939 | ACC Limited Plot No 1, Ghugus Industrial Area, MIDC, P O Cement nagar Tal & District- Chandrapur- 442502 | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI | 31.10.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for mfg of Cement (OPC & PPC): 3.8 MTPA; Clinker 2.318 MTPA; Electricity by CPP-25 MW; Electricity by CPP-15MW & for facility for preprocessing and co processing of non hazardous waste 600 T/day. Also submitted the application for amendment for utilization of petcoke-1250 Ton/day Coal OR Pet coke (100% use of any one fuel) AND Use of fuel mix percentage (%) of Pet coke & Coal depending on the availability and commercial viability of the fuels in the market. |

| | | | | | After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent for one year period</u> by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|--|
| 49 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120808 | Penna Cement Industries Limited Gat No. 594 Village- Kangaon Tal-Daund, Dist- Pune | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI | 31.10.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with change in production quantity of grades of cement- 1) Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC)-0.35MTPA to 0.45 MTPA, (increased by 0.1 MTPA) Pozzolana Portland Cement (PPC)-0.30 MTPA to 0.20 MTPA (decreased by 0.1 MTPA), Portland Slag Cement (PSC)- 0.05MTPA to 0.05 MTPA (remains the same). Total production qty will remain the same (Product qty revision letter dated 04.10.2021 submitted by industry). After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant renewal of consent</u> by imposing the following conditions- 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions |

| 50 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120710 | Macrotech Developers Ltd., Villages Nilje, Katai, Usarghar, Ghesar, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane. | NOT APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish | | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of re- validation of Consent to Establish for Megacity Township construction project on total plot area 14,54,275 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 4,03,146.71 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 20,22,789 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted copy of approved plan, details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose, performance of existing pollution control facility i.e. STP & Composting facility, details of the various permissions obtained from the Local Authorities like water supply, Sewer line connection, drainage permission etc. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|--|------------|---|
| 51 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121216 | Four Season Hotel C.S. No. 1/136, Near Jijamata Nagar, Dr. E. Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai -400 018. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with decrease in CI | 30.09.2026 | details. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Restaurant, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 202 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 10,945 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 17,587.85 Sq.m (Phase- I) and Ballroom having BUA of 3,400 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 80,150 Sq.m (Phase-II). Committee also noted that PP has provided STP and OWC. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent to Operate with decrease in CI</u> by imposing the following conditions. |

| | | | | PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 52 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115928 | Topworth Urja & Metals Limited., 60,67,68/1&2, 70, 71/1&2, 73/1,2, 1A & 1B, 74, 75, 76/1&2, 82/1to4, 83/1&2, 85/1&2, 23/1&2, 24/1&2, 30/1 &Others. Village - Heti, Mouza - Ukkerwahi, Post Office – Udasa. | NOT APPROVED Renewal with decrease in CI | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in CI and increase in the production. Committee also noted that, PP's submission is not in line regarding decrease in CI and increase in the production, Not provided STP, also JVS results of the stack & ambient are exceeding the consented norms and the earlier BG submitted by the unit is expired. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the</u> <u>case and issue SCN</u> for above-mentioned non- compliances and also call the PP for technical presentation. |

| 53 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120945 | RCCPL Pvt. Ltd J-2, MIDC Industrial Area Butibori Butibori | APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in Cl | 31.10.2022 | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Cement Grinding unit -Cement-2.0 MTPA. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period by imposing following conditions 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit the fresh BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control system, compliance of consent and EC conditions |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|------------------|--|
| 54 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120760 | Ultra Tech Cement Limited , Nagpur Cement Works Survey no 32/1 ,34, 35/2 39 Ashti 204 , 220 ,221 , At Village Ashti- Navegaon- Tarsa , Tal-Mouda, Dist- Nagpur. | APPROVED Renewal of consent | 31.10.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of cement (OPC,PPC & PSC)-2.0 MTPA (cement grinding unit). After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards exceedance of source emission monitoring reports and top-up with total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. |
| 55 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120984 | Imagicaa World Entertainment Ltd. (Theme Park - Adlabs Entertainment Ltd.) S. Nos. 3/1, 3/2A, 3/2B, 3/3A, 3/3B of | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate for Theme Park | Up to 31.08.2022 | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Theme Park Project on total plot area 4,66,949.77 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 52,068 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 84,124.30 sq. mtrs. |

| Sangdewadi & S. Nos. 4/2, 4/8, 5/0, 6/0 of Vadval Khopoli - Pali Road, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad. | Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Composting facility. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>renewal of consent</u> for Theme Park Project on total plot area 4,66,949.77 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 52,068 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 84,124.30 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall operate STP to achieve Consented standards and treated effluent for toilet flushing and gardening. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. Compost obtained shall be utilized as manure for gardening in its own premise. PP shall extend existing BG towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Regional Officer shall return old BG after obtaining fresh |
|---|---|
| | BG. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees of Rs. 15,000/- towards increase in C.I. |
| The meeting is ended with vote of thanks. | *** |